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SENATOR DANIEL J. DALTON (Chairman): I'm going to get 

the hearing started. This hearing is going to be on the joint 

Underwriting Association, and we I re going. to. attempt to get a 

handle on not . only the JUA, from . an operational perspective. 

but also an historical perspective in other ~ords. how do we 
. . . ..· . 

come to develop an AJUA in New Jersey? And to give us that 

historical background. we have Walter Bliss with us today. 

Wa 1 ter has testified before the commit te.e before. He is -- was 
-- formerly. a -- I guess a Deputy commissioner. Walter?--

W ALTER BLISS: Yes. 

SENATOR DALTON: --Of the Department of Insurance. and 

played a significant role, I would assume, in the establishment 

of the JUA. so, Walter. it 1 s all yours. 

MR. BLISS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Senators, my topic is 

today 

the academic one concerning the 

the Automobile Full Insurance orig iris of what we ca 1 l 

Underwriting Asso~iation, which has been 

than 

in 

two 

operation since 

January 1, 1984, just bare,ly more years. We also 

refer to it loosely as the JUA, but it 1 s somewhat different 

than the rilassic JUA concept, as I will explain further today, 

Let me explain first, the problem: the problem we 

confronted earlier than 1978, but began· with active 

legislation trying to address in 1978. The problem is· that 

compulsory insurance requires every motorist in the State to go 

out and buy insurance, but not every carrier in the State is 

willing to sel 1 . them insurance. Indeed, there· are some 

insureds who can't find insurance at all on what we call the 

voluntary market; 

Therefore, there must be an involuntary market. where 

th~re's a certain group -- another way of putting it, there's a 

certain group of insureds who were left over. who a-ren I t able 

to get insurance --· the leftover. the residue, otherwise known 

as the residual market. You will also hear it referred to as 

the secondary market. I call it the involuntary market~ 

because it's a mechanism by which .the industry, as a whole, is 



essentially required by law to provide insurance. through a 

mec~anism funded by the industry as a whole. 

The central fact in reform debate over the secondary 

market mechanism was that those people . who were relegated to 

__ the secondary market. or the involuntary ma~ket. then the 

assigned risk plan -- the overwhelming majority of those people 
•. 

had clean driving records. A clean driving record_ is defined 

as somebody who . hasn I t had an accident in three years. •rlie 

overwhelming majority, and 1 recall the number or the 

proportion being something .like 70% of those in the old 

assigned risk plan, had clean driving records. 

So, you had a situation where a secondary market 

succeeded in weeding out the very worst drivers on the .road. 

~hey were dumped irito the assigned ris~. Those drivers. 

constituted the stereotype of the assigned risk. the ones that 

had multiple accidents and multiple motor vehicle violations. 

Yes~ they found their way· into th~ involuntary mark~t. but 
. . 

trapped in their with them were 70% -~ to the proportion of 70% 

were.drivers with cleati driving records. 

Now, how could that happen? Only bad risks wind up in 

the secondary market or the involuntary market, or so it was 

believed.· Well, essentially, ij person winds up in the 

secondary market. or the involuntary market. any time, for any 

reason insurance carriers don't want to sel 1 them insurance. 

And in a percentage of ~cases, the considerations of the carrier 

go to the risk of the driver. But in the large percentage of 

cases, they go to basic bus ihes s considerations, whether or not 

the ri<ler is increasing its the carrier. that is, is 

increasing its ~riiings or decreasing its writings: wheth~r the 

insured in question happens to be serviced by a broker or an 

agent who has lost his. or her contract with a carrier. 

'I'ake that case, for example. 1 f you happen to have a 

broker or an agent who's put you in. carrier ABC, and carrier 
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ABC. decides to terminate your agent _-for-_ any number of .·.reasons 

-- maybe they don't 1 ike the agent's business practices. or_ the 

-agent isn't sufficiently profitable, or the agent is ;located in, 
. . . . ', . 

the wrong geographical reg.ion. or whatever-- If that happens. , 

by law. the carrier the ABC carrier _ can not 'also, 

terminate the insured .. s. ,but as a practical matter. that's what 

happens. , ,_ If the carrier terminates the agent,· the agent who 

owns the business who's placed all his business and as far 

a.s the insurer is concerned, is essentially , _ttie insurance_ 

company the · agent _ takes his . or her insured· out· of---- that 

company that has · just terminated them, and puts thellt· ~omewhere 

else~ And in a tight ffiarket, where - carriers areri•t wi::1ting a. 
lot, of insurance, that somewhere else _used to be the as~igned · 

risk plan. 

The restrictions going that resulted in . people 

being put in. the involuntary market also had to -do with what 

had_ been discussed ear 1 ier _ as subjective risk characteristics: 

age, -- sex, marital status. geographical territory, and in the 

underwriting·, guidelines of_ moS;t · carriers, occupation. ·-,The 

· classic.occupation·,- say, excluded from the-·primarr ma:t;ket would-­

be . something like a musician, or a janitor, or certain other 

professi~ns consi6ered high-iisk, independent Of actual loss 

experience or actuil ac6ident ot drivirig re~otd. 

So, in--1978, we confronted an assigned ·risk plan that 

was_ populated mostly _by People wit.h clean records.' and we said. 

"H0',1 do we approach it? II' one' -way to do it would be .to force -­

red~flned criteria, as such that only certain kinds of· insureds 

-- ,say those with three accidents -- would be forced into the_ 

secondary markei. 

vo 1 untar i ly. . .we 11, 
-. 

invades, to a 

Everybody e1 9 e would have to be written 
that's., an extremely radical proposal .and 

. . 

great extent; traditional .. undei~riting 

preio~atives 6f the private market; 

In deference to the private market,_ a far .less radical 

approach was taken, and that was finding a substitute ·for· the 
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assigned . risk plan. The notion was. if we have to live with 

subjective underwriting criteria which put£ some people in one 

market and other people in another. for reasons entirely 

unrelated to fault -- or unrelated to driving-record-~ then we 

ought to focus on taking the pain out of being relegated to the 

wrong market. '!'hat is. let the industry put people . into . the 

primary market. or the secondary market. as they wish, 1 

according to tr ad it iona 1 underwriting er i ter ia. But take the 

pain out of the involuntary market, or take the pain out of the 

secondary market. 

How. do you take the pain out of the secondary market? 

Well, first let's talk briefly about what the pain involved, 

and I have a little outline to be distributed, titled "Origins 

of the New Jersey Automobile Full Insurance Underwriting 

Association." And at the top, there is indicated the old 

system, "Assigned Risk Plan," which we had in this State 

through December 31, 1983. And there were three major-- The 

basic mechanism in the assigned risk plan was that everyone was 

required to have a carrier. An insured or an applicant would 

walk into an agent and say, "I'd like to buy insurance." 'I'he 

agent would look at the applicant to determine whether or not 

that agent had a voluntary carrier w'i 11 ing to take the 

applicant. If he determined that he did not have a voluntary 

carrier willing to take the applicant, then he took the 

applicant and filled out an application for the assigned risk 

plan. And the application went into the assigned risk plan, 

which was an industry-wide plan made up of all the carriers in 

the market, and that assigned risk plan assigned that insured 

to a carrier,. at random mostly at random, that is. The 

assignment was essentially at random, but each carrier had a 

quota. 

The quota for each carrier in the State was determined 

by the percentage of the market that that carrier wrote in the 

State. So, if they wrote five percent of the market, they 
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would receive five percent of the policies. Once that ~arrier 

got the policy, they were on their own. They serviced it: they 

underwrote any loss. If it was a catastrophic loss, they got 

hurt. If they were lucky to get somebody with .no losses, they 

didn't get hurt, but it was purely random and luck of the draw. 

The assigned risk plan had three . basic problems that 

we tried to address, beginning in 1978 .. one was the stigma. 

Eveiyone knew, when increasing numbers of people came ·home from 

their insurance agents with knowledge that they were, quote, 

"assigned risks," end quote -- which had traditionally in the 

State been known as -- been synonymous with bad driver, they 

were extremely upset. And they felt relegated to second-class 

citizenship. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: Can I ask you a question? 

MR. BhISS: Yes, sir. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: ls there a difference in rates when 
you go into the assigned risk, as going into--

MR. BLISS: The assi9ned risk-- 'l'he second - problem 

with the· assigned risk yes, 

the 

Senator, was 

old system, 

higher rates. 

and under a However· however; under 

iegulated beginning with Clifford~ through Com~issioner 

Sheeran, through administrative fiat; we kept the rates on the 

assigned iisk plan at the same level as the voluntary market, 
. . . 

and we used the ISO rates for both. And the only difference in 

plans again, only through· administrative fiat was the 

there was a different surcharge systems for accident the 

surcharge system for accidents and violations that was more 

onerous than the assigned risk plan. 

But, for a temporary ·period, the regulator did a 

holding action, keeping the rates in the assigned risk plan 

down .. 'l'ha t was-- But in theory, it was a .. two..:tier rating 

system. And each year, the assigned risk plan would come •into 

the Department of Insurance and ask f-0r a very huge rate hike 

_.:_ in the neighborhood of 75% · for most years I was with the 



Department: that.was from~l978-1981 ... 

SENATOR JACKMAN: So-- Let me-- I hate to interiupt 

you~-

MR. BLISS: It's all right: Please. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: --'bUt I think it Is important enough, 

because when we go back home, . all the people in th·e districts 

ask, "Why does my insurance go up when I had no · accidents, no 

~ickets why does it go up? Now. you're giving me an 

assigned risk program, and there may be a lot of p·eople in that 

assigned ris.k that had accidents and what have you -- why do I 

nave to pay?" That's what they want to know. 

MR. BLISS: The answer today is that whenever a rate 

goes up, it goes up because the whrile mar~et is going up. And 

if someone has a clean driving record today, they can be 

assured that although their rates may be going up with the rest 

of . the market,. people without clean driving records are having 

their rates go up muchi · much faster; indeed, through the 
. . 

imposition of direct. very large surcharges. 

So. this was a rate prob.lem back then which we think. 

ha~ been. solved. And let me say. unless 1 don't get t~ it with 

sufficient clarity at the end, I think the JUA. or the Full 

Insurance Underwriting Association that you have now. arid the 

pre·senta t ion by Bi 11 Young, who comes after me - - . the, Chairman 

of the JUA - - is going to be much more important than mine. 

It's essentially a success; ~he que·stion now is one of cost. 
But it has· succeeded in taking the pain_ that I will be. 

discussing out of the market. It took the stigma out; took the 

.higher rates out. and the t;hird element of the assigned. risk 

plan that was. extremely problematical was the poor service. 

Because each ca·rriet· in the market was forced to take a certain 

number of po I ic ies. you had a gen ts dea 1 ing with cart iers they 

never dealt with before. 

SENATOR LASKIN; 

That's a strange--

Whatis your defi~ition ~f success? 
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MR~ BLISS: No. I'm talking about assigned risk now .. 

SENATOR LASKIN: Well. you say JUA is somewhat 
successful. 

MR. BL 1 SS : It is. sir . 

SENATOR LASKIN: Well. what is your. definition of 

success? 

MR. BLISS: I-- A JUA--

SENATOR LASKIN: If it's going to bankrupt us. if lt•s 

causing the highest premiums in the world. what is your 

definition? 

·MR. BLISS: No. Ind,eed. Senator. the JUA hasn't 

caused the high premiums th~t you now experience .. The State-­

The problem with. the JUA is, the JUA is suing because it has 

had no rate relief whatsoever. 

SENATOR LASKIN: Oh, 1 don't say they caused the high 

premiums. But I say that they're about ready to blo~ the 

biggest fiscal problem we've seen in·years. 

MR . BL I s s : We 11 , i n the cur rent- '"" Perhaps, and we 

can get to that when we discuss the residual market utilization 

charges. But not-- There ·isn't five cents in. the• rate .. today 

attributable 

Association. 

to· the deficit of · the Joint Underwriting 

SENATOR CONNOHS: But we do have a deficit. 

MR. BLISS: There is a deficit on an incurred basis. 

yes.· 

SENATOR CONNORS: How much is that? 

MR. BLISS: Bill Young, I think, is the one who can 

address that. 

SENATOR DALTON: What we're trying to get through 

· Walter is the -- how we came to the JUA. Bill. Young is the 

Chairman of the JUA, and he's going to discuss .the operation of 

it. 

MR. BLISS: Yeah, I-- My _presentation .this morning is 

historical; itjs designed to help you ask a couple of que~tions 
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of Bill Young. (laughter) 

plan: 

so those are the three problems of the assigned risk 

£tigma, higher rat~s. poor, service. The riompeting 

options were -- are diagrammed in a second piece of paper .. The 

reinsurance facility, which is the administration proposal back 

in 1978 -- rrm told that that proposal almost took the lid off 

the State House. Legislators complained it was the most , 

controversial proposal since the income tax, with most of the 

much of the same grassroots acti~ity. But the basic 

features of the reinsurance f aci li ty · were to 

difference between the two markets that were 

eliminate any 

visible to the 

insured. The applicant goes into . the agent; the agent places 

the risk with an ordinary carrier; the agent makes no decision 

.whatsoever as tQ whether this is a risk that belongs in the 

primary market or the·· secondary market. 'l'he agent just ships 

it off to the regtilar ~arrier, at ordinary rates -- same rates 

everybody else gets charged, And then the carrier makes the 

· decision" do we want .to keep this rate, do we want to keep 

this risk as our own customer, or do we want to 11 seed 11 the risk 

portion of the premium ~ - that is, 

tisk of this particular policy 

reinsurance facility. 

do we want to reinsure the 

through. this industry-wide 

The critical feature, though -- so I don't get bogged 

down in a lot of technical details -- ·the critical feature was 

that it was one rate. Unlike the assigned risk plan, which was 

a two-tier syst~m the ~ssigned risk had one rate, the 

voluntary risk had anoth.er rate -- the reinsurance facility-­

Everybody. had t4e same facility, and to the extent the risk put 

in the re insurance f ac il i ty were to cost too · much money, the 

net loss wduld be spread throughout the market. 

Now; the philosophy behind that was that, in fairness, 

· if the worst drivers on the road were in that secondary market, 

it 1-s unfair to have the losses they generate subsidized only by 

the unfortunate 70% in that pool who have clean driving 
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rec_ords. l ndeed. if -the - c_lean d_ri vers iri the secondary• -~ar)cet 

should subsidize the worst Object;ively determinable a.rivers in 
. . . . ·-

the market. then the whole market ought to do i.t .. -
, ." ••• • 1 • 

_So._ the question is rio.t whether-- . And again..:- - .Let me -

s_ee. _ if __ I can reword that: The _ essence of_ the reinsurance 

facility was one tier. rating everybody .pays· the same rate. 

Any excess losses. atttibut<able _ to - the objectively verifiable 

bad. risks were spread .throughout the market~ , And - the theory 

was that the competing alternative was the ,JOA. It was a·ls·o on 

the sheet. 'l'.he JUA- was much like_ the assigned risk plan when 

it came· to rating, and that is. the agent would make a 
·aecision: should the risk··go· into my -ordinary carriers; at 

ordinary rates. or should I put_ them in_ the JUA- ..,~ put .them in· 

a secondary - market mechanism? And that $~Cortdary. •arket 

mechahis~ had a sel{..,~ustaining_rat~. 

so. all the losse·s ,required. to be- __ paid by the JUA · 

._ ::would be· ft1nded by JUA insured; so that if an insured had th~ 

misfortu~e - - a-lthough being a clean risk. had the misfortune 

of being put in the· J(JA, his risks would be substaritialiy 

higher to subsidize _the very worst drivers on the_ road.> IJ we 
ha_d a reinsurance facility, ttiere would be one rate. ancI all~ 

. . ; 

drivers -in the market wou'ld be subsidizing ·those - very worst 

drivers on the road.- but subsidi.zing_them in dollar_s to- a.much 

less.extent. 

And that was the basic philosophy. If you cannot. by 
. . . . 

objective tests, is_olate the.- very worst drivers on the road 

if you can't do that in advance, -- then you have to find a way 

you have to find the_ 1,esser of the __ next available evils.- And 

.. the lesser_ of the available evils. t_he choices·of.evils' ~-­

short of ha,viilg the very worst drive.rs· pay their own - fare. 
. .· 

because you .can't - identify who_ the very worst are;. _ the:_ 

·. competing evils _are one-, just have those people who were forced 

into the JU'A with them pay_ the rate, or have the whole market 
pay the rate. It was a, ~heaper, fbr ~verybody~ and. more 
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eguitab·le. -- broader distribution of the rate. and the excess 

losses. by'having a one-tier •Y$t~m: 

so. at the very h_eart of · all efforts to reform the 

secondary market urider the Byrne administration from 1.978-1981. 

1 82. was the one-tier concept. · Now. very quickly. · tl'}.e 

reinsurance facility was · invisible. would . have no stigina -­

they wouldn I t have any they would be placed in ordinary 

insurance carriers. and they wouldn I t have the faintest idea 

-whether: thjy were a primary insuted, a voluntiry insured. or an 

involuntary insured --- tpey just wouldn't know it. 'l.'hey would 

. pay the same rates as the voluntary market, and they': would have 

the same service arrangements as the voluntary market -- they 

would be dealing with their ordinary agents and brokers. and 

t~e agents and brokers would be placini their insureds in their 

ordinary carriers; 

You• asked, in the J~int Underwriting 

which was the tra~itiOnal industry~- This was 

Association. 

essentially 
J . 

invisible: that is, peep le . would know they I re· in a_ separate 

mechanism, but they' re being surfaced by the very best carriers 

in the market. The. servicing carriers would be a handful --

say, 10 -- and they would be the top_ cairiers in the market and 

no one would feet stigmatized if they came home from their 

agent knowing they had a pol icy in State Farm, or Hartford •. or 

one of the big, well-known companies. 

so, although there was a· certain segregation, it was 

largely painless. The problem with the--

SENATOR CONNORS: Why . is that?· 1 hate to interi:-upt 

you, but ·why _is that what is the. stigma business? I could 

-- might undecstarid it with assigned risk, but why would that-­

MR. BLISS: ln the current-~ In the servicing carrier 

.. arrang.ement, as a pr act ica 1 matter, there is no stigma. So. 

the difference between the reinsurance ·facility and· the Joint 

Underwriting Association were largely academi~. as a ~ractical 

matter as I see the market. And J think Bill Young has a 
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better picture. 

seNATOR CONNO'RS: But :why would . it be. set u·p ·that war, .··· 

so that the person who was getting insuranc~ wouldn•.:t know. · 

really; Un'.der what plan . he was- - · Why do . you. think it was put . 

·forth that way? 

. MR •. BLISS: Because-- l. thirik the sin~ie ~bigg.st . 
. . . ~ 

reason. was absolute equality. There was a.· feat and·I·cion•t 

think it was justified, but · there was _a fear-- In ·retrospect. 
. . 

there was a fear _that if somebody ··is identified' as a · 

secondary-mar~~t ri~k. they will get second-cla~s ~eivice, that 

· ~f forts· will· be made to cut costs, arid hecause. the particular · 

risk. is not part. of the l:>ook of business ~- the regular b_o:Ok of 

business of the company, _the book of customers that the company 

wants. to .cultivate and take care of stroke.,· and everything 

else there would· be a practical d'itference between 'the 

handling of one· tyPe of risk as oppos.~d to the.- other. 

So, the. emphasis wa_s on trying to hid¢ the d:i;stiriction · 

so that nobody would know, ·even the agent. 'rhe agent wouldn't· 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 

know: · no one would· know, on the servicing end, which kind of an .. 

insured this person was. So,. as far· as servicing pe~ple were 
. . . 

concenied, every policy holder. was a fitst_:ciass citizen of the 

company. 

:SENATOR CONNORS: Is that done today? 

MR. BL 1 ss: Today, no.· 'I'oday, we . · have 

(indiscernible). However, as a practical matter, 

servicing· 

the. feared • 

consequences haven't occurred. 

largely painlesi. 

Citizenship. in the · JUA . is 

SENATOR CONNORS: Pardon? 

MR. BL I ss: It• s largely :painless. Only a minority of 

people.even realize they're in the JUA. They think they·_are_ a 

regular insured of the· carrier they' re in:, . of _the s.erv'icing 

carrier theyive been ~ssigned to. 

SENATOR CONNORS: Don It you think there would be. a 

grE!ater ·. outrage by some .. of the people who learned that they 
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: were being funded by the JUA, despite the fact that they had no 

points against them and no -- they just happened to move into 

the State, or their carrier or their broker h~d lost his 

insurance business for whatever reason, and now they have -­

not a stigma, but they find that they're the same as the guy 

next door: no points, n_o record, no convictions. no · nothing? 

The guy next d~or is funded ih the ordinary way. and they are.· 

in effect. paying more not for the amount of money. that they 

pay but somewhere along · the line somebody is paying for this. 
' . 

and somebody isn't paying· for this because it•s·obvious that we 

have a severe shortfall. 

MR .. · BLISS: Senator, there is that, but to a much, 

much less extent, because most people just don't. know. Even 

though there are- - There's· a separate mechanism.· If they go 
' . 

to see their. agent, _the agents say. "Put some in State Farm. 

Heck • S tat e F' a rm ' s adv er t i s e d on t v . It's all_ over the place: 

it's a well-known carrier." As far as they're c-0ncerned. 

that~s ordinary market coverage. 

In the old days, when you showed up with the. assigned 

risk plan, see, the agent couldn't tell you what carrier you 

were in. 

SENATOR CONNORS: ihis $1.4 millioh motorists that are 

in the JUA presently.represents what as a percentage of all the 

insured motorists in the St~te, would you say? 

MR . BL I s s : I t I s - .-

S EN~TOR CONNORS: Thirty? 

MR. -BLISS: Bill Young.:. __ 1 pumped Bill. Young for this 

before the mee-ting. Lt's about in 1984, a.bout 41% of the 

market. 

SENATOR CONNORS: F'orty:'--one percent of all the 

motorists in the State that ~re insured? 

MR . BL I S S : Ca rs . I n s u r e d car s , ye ah . 

SENATOR CONNORS: 

the normal would b~. 

Are not insured as other people --
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SENATOR LASKIN: Voluntary. 

SENATOR CONNORS: Voluntary. 

MR. BLISS: Voluntary market, right. 

SENATOR CONNdRS: Voluntary~ J 

MR. BLISS: Bill will tell you that the-esiimates·•for 

next·year are a lot higher--

SENATOR CONNORS: And - yet,, I - don It. think ,. the person 

out on the s_treet even understands what we •re talking ·about•. . 

· that 41%, or 41 out of every 100, doesn't have ~he vo·1untary, .­

. commitment. 

MR. BLISS_: But the_ Phil·osophy .was~--- you 1 re-- It's 

very difficult .. You can attemp.t- various - kinds of. incent.ives, 

but it's_ very difficult. to control underwriting.· What ye>u can 
. . ' . 

control is the . amount of pain _ that flows from - an adve.rse 

underwriting decision. 

So, the ,J'UA, now {indiscernib'ie) the F'ull insurande 
' Underwriting Association, 

·consumer. · The· consumer---

has taken the pain 

Ther~•s · a small 

out · for ··-_the -

fraction. we 

realize, that _they're in the secondary mark.et. Most don't 
realize it, and those who are in it don't t'eel the pain. They. 

have the same rates as every,body else. 'l'hey are~-: -
SENATOR._ JACKMAN: 

pain? . Phisical pain? 

When you talk about pain,· what 

: . . 
. MR .. BLISS: Pa in of higher rates. - The pain of higher 

rates, poor service, ~nd, ·to a much l.esse~ extent, stigma. ··. _But 

higher rates arid service ar~ the two--

SENATOR CONNORS: I dori It, -you know, I don j t see where ' 

an:y member of th.is body here, or - even . in both houses. of the 

Legislature, would disagree or would agree with that concept.: 

•. Wh_at the. public doesn I t · know won• t hurt - them, · a_nd so.- we I re 

sparing them pain so it's not telling them, really,' what all 

facts of the rn~tter is. 

MR. BLlSS: No, l don't think that-- Well, that's an 

individual decision by the ag~nt or btoker. That.'s a rna,rketin~-

'decision. We felt that our obligation _.as·· regulators,•. and the._ 
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Leg.iislature a_t th.e time ·felt that the first priority has to ·be 

taking out the disctitt\ination ih the system by way Of·. higher 

rates and poor senr,ice. 

·SENATOR JACKMA~: ·Mr. Chairman, through you, 1 want to 

a_i;k ·- a question .. ·. And I apologize for interrupting without 

getting your permission. i just·w~nted yob to know that. 

SENATOR CONNORS: · Me too. 

SENATOR JACKMAN:·- What, if anything. does ... the 

Commis-sio~er of Insur,ance in. this State c1nd ~heir force -- What 

kind of input do they_ have with _ these . insurance companies. · or 

are we just a fOllow'.""through deaL they do what they want and 

we come along and say,. 11 Amen11 ? ·'l'hat's What .1 want to k:now.· 

You see, when you·. go · back home, the people· .. say to 

_us-~ My daughter., : for . example'. -. No _. accidents, no nothing. 

Because, I guess,-· ber father's a senator, they figure. "Let's . 

~raise the rate a ·1it~ie· bit with. him; he's making enough 

money. 11 So she goes . from $48S on a· car to $722. . She says, 

"Hey: Pop, 

·me for?· 

take a look at that." I said, · "What · are you telling 
. . 

It's your car. 11 (laughter) She said, 11 Whd 1 s· gonna 

pay for it?" I said; ".If ·you wanna .drive it--" She - said, 11 1 
. . 

-· had no accidents. I .had nothing. 11 . Now· back home, the_ peop1e 

then say, what are we doing? "You, - Mr. Legislator. What are· 

you doing.·· with the: lnsur~nce? ''. We've got an organization in 

.... tlli s State~ an_d ·. we iye got them . paying-: -- They've got a pretty 
. . ' . 

~ . . .• 

hea 1 thy budget; Wh~t are they doing for the people back home, 

that's what they want to a·sk me. And I'm going to put you on 

tti'e spot, because. I kn'ow the kind of _work you I re. doing -- like 

the•--- kind of· work · that Young .. does, and everybody else -- but 

back hOme ~ we've got . to have. the answers. That I s · the answer - -
" . . . 

. ·•·that's the thing I'm interested in. 

MR. BLISS: · Well, the answer, i.n fact, is through 

regulation. : Rates in the secondary market hav_e always been 

~epressed. Before, even while the assigned risk plan was still 

in existence, as .. · I •· said ea~lier, the regulator. the 

14 . 



Department of .. Insurance -- . put the lid on the· as.s1gn'e<i. :risk 

rates · so . · they wouldn't be any dif f~rent from · the voluntclry 

ma.rket rates. And each year, the assigned risk plan .. c;:ame .. in. 

ptessuring for m6re and more rate relief, because the rates in 

that market,. on average, were inadequate.· 

Similarly, today, there is no rate disti:hction 

whatsoever based· ori the secondary•·· marketplace. Age, sex. 
marital status, territory, yes. Driving_· recor<:I, yes.--· and 
·-t-hat was- an. is-,sue. we aa·a.ressed 1a·st .·. tim·e -- ·_but_-· ·:On th-e 

. . 

secondary market, the· rate differential is gone. ·· The· one ,i:ate. · 

philosophy, basically -- to .cut the story short ..:__ getting down 

to . the compromise that created the c'lurent mechanism, . ca:tled 
the F'u 11 I ns.urance . Underwriting· Associat ia:n..:.:,. Basically, -· it 

was : a blend of the .:)UA, and the reinsu,rarice fa~il ity. · on the, 

three issues on _stigma, the JUA approach was taken; on 

service the JUA approach. was. taken with servicing carriers 

-~ · but on • rate, the re.insurance facility one"'"tier . r.a•tin_g 

concept was adopted: That was the blend; that was the · 

compromise. 

The one-tier rating, again,· is the essence . of. the 
. . 

eompromise that· crea~ed the current secondary market. It's the 

essence of the reai:;ons ·the pain or discrimination of' the . 
.. 

secondary market has essentially been eliminated._ And~ the 

philo~ophy, to conclude. once again, is that the -- every6ne •· 

pays the same ra.te, unless they have a bad driving record, · and 

if they have a bad dri~ing record, they get stircharged 

directly. whethei they·•re in the sec6ndart -market or -the 

primary maiket. All insur6ds, when it comes to driving record, 

are treaJed the same . 

. So, the one,....tier rate and the merit rating .. go 

together, arid ·they' r~ in law now. · And · wh~h. it. comes to your .·. 

constituents,· this: issue i.s .of a secondary or tertiary ·1evel of 

significance.at this point~ 

SENATOR CONNORS! MJ .. Chairman. through you? 

SENATOR DALTON: Len, 
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SENA'I'OR CONNORS: Going back to this stigma business• 

It I s been 'said here -- and 1 don I t know if 1 1 m tal_king to the 

right person. with regard to this. but I I m going to ask_ you the 

question anyway; and may~e somebody will ~ave the ~nswer. 

It's beeri said during the cou~se of- our hearings here 

and the chamber that many insurance agents throughout the State 

can place. under certain circumstances, insurance policies for ~ 

auto. for a new customer. providing supporting lines of 

insurance are given t6 those agentsi Would you agree with that? 

MR. BLISS: I'm sure that takes place. sure. 

SENATOR CONNORS: 

right. All right. 

You I re sure that takes place~ All 

so. now we have a-- situation where. under this 

secretive. supposedly no-st igrna..,a ttached to it; an agent could 

be. 11 You 1 re in good hands. You're with Allstate,.11 all right. 

And now. but in order to get that, we need your life instirance. 

we need some other st-uff that's going to be helpful, knowing 

full well ·that there may be eight or 10 companies that's got .to 

write it, but the customer doesn't know that. Do you 

understand what I'm talking abotit? 

I think this stigma business-- I was unaware of it, 

but I thihk this stigma is a lot of hokum and ·snake oil. from 

the standpoint t~at it could be used to an adverse~- adversity 

against the consumer, making them buy other stuff that was 

tot~lly unnecess~ry to begin with, in the tirst place.· 

MR. BLISS: -- That's to get them in the voluntary 

market. If--

SENATOR CONNORS: - Supposing he gets into the 

involuntary market .and it's used to buy those supporting 

lines. What I'm saying is, the coverup is there to tell him 

that regardless of what you say, ~e•re going to put you in one 

of the top 10. And you're going to walk away from here feeling 

good, because you do:n' t know we spared you the pa in of 

knowing that we never really wanted to insure you in the 
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voluntary market, but. becaus-e the State law says that you •ve 

got to go into the - - one of these companies, the top 10. ,we• re 

going to get you. insurance.· But because •. in his mind the agent 

knows that •ithey're never going to know about that; 11 so now. 

you know, we use that as the lever -· to write othe.r. supporting 
. ' 

lines of insurance. Is.that···a possibility. by keeping this all 

•Under cover? 

MR. BLISS: Well, I don't think-- I think they• re 

·unrelated issues; in a way. ··senator. . Number one, the insured 

sees his professional the persons taking. ca:re of .. his 

interests -- as. the .agent or tne broker vith. whom he's 

dealing. That's the-- I mean, you ask many people who their 

insurance company· is, they' 11 name their agent. or. their 

broker. or, if they know their carrier, their primary focus i~ 
the agent or broker. '!'bat·, s the person available to them. to 

answer their questions. l&t them .know what's happening to 
them. That agent or broker can now with the. currint 

mechanism, can now say to the insure.a, "Look. I can g~t you 

f irst-iate coverage. I can get you the same rate everybody 

else gets, ~nd I can get you high-quality service~-" 

Sr~NATOR CONNOHS: 

now? aight now? 

But can't any broker· do that right 

MR. BLISS: Only with the JUA. Any broker can do it 

now, with the JUA. 

SENATOR CONNOHS: sure, sure. 

MR. BLISS: Under--- Before the JUA, you couldn't. 

SENATOR CONNORS: 

don't understand wha~ l'm 

get you top doverage with 

whatever the other ones 

But what I'm saying-- Maybe you 

saying. Any broker can $ay. .11 l can 

the top 10 in the State~- i11~tate. 

are. And. then. 1•~ going. to need 

supporting lines to·do that." 

MR. BLISS: We 11, that wo.uld be traud. I mean, 

because·. the broker doesn't need anything any help, doesn't 

need any supporting lines to get somebody into the JUA. 'they 
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may need it to get him into the V<?lun-- They may need that 

extra stuff to get hi- int6 th~ voluntary market, but now the 

difference between the voluntary and involuntary--

SENATOR CONNORS: I know that. I know ~hat. But 

already, he knows that he can place-- 'l'hat•s my point, that 

regardless of what happened, he knows when a guy walks in the 

door that the insurance companies don•t want him. We've been 

told this, that they I re not interested in w:ri ting new 

insurance, but he knows he can place it. 

Now, the CU$tomer sits down, and he says to the 

customer, 11 Don I t worry. I can get you insurance in the Top 

10. However, I'm going to need a little help with slipportip.g 

lines." That's to get him into the voluntary market, if he can 

get him into the voluntary market. But if he can't, he 1 s still 

got his it's still gold, and the customer never knows 

because we've been party to keeping this so there is no pain on 

his part, that he knows he's not in the voluntary market. ls 

,that, maybe, clarifying my point? 

_ MR. BLISS_: In other words, he could never be caught 

in a lie, because--

SENATOR CONNORS: 'He could never be caught in a lie .. 

. And he could be furthering his own end, and feathering his own 

nest, so to say, by writing supporting lines of insurance. 

Number one, the customer {indiscernible) 11 Don 1 t worry, I'm 

going to put you in the Top 10." All right? 11 You 1 vc come to 

the right place; you're in good hands. Sit down. However, 

there's a problem. l 've got to have voluntary some other 

lines. You've got to give me your household insurance, .and 

that kind of stuff-. Then we'll work a deal." He can•t miss. 

If he misses with that one, and he can't get them to voluntary, 

he goes to the JUA, or writes the other supporting lines, too. 

MR. BLISS: r guess that definitely is a possibility. 

I wouldn't see agents and brokers--

SENATOR CONNORS: You don't think they do that? 
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MR. BLISS: But--

SENATOR CONNORS: You don't think they would do that? 

MR. BLISS: 

than anything. 

I think it would be more (indiscernible). 

SENATOR· DALTON: We 11. I think the point is. is that 

if in fact you have a consumer that comes in and insists ~pon 

being placed in the voluntary market, many of the carriers that 

are associated with certain agencies require collateral 

business be also placed with them prior to accepting. the 

personal auto· coverage. That-- I think that I s what senator 

Connors i$ saying. okay? That is a fact in New Jersey~ 

MR. BLISS: Right. In the voluntary market. 

SENATOR DALTON: That Is correct. If you come-- lf 

you go into a lot of agencies. 6kay, presen~ly the only entity 

that is going to write a personal auto business is the JUA. in 

New JeFsey today. And I think -- and we'll get into this more 

with Bi 11 1 think our who 1 e purpose today is.· not only to 

talk about the financial help of the JUA, but also, take a look 

at how we can depopulate the JUA. In other words. we've got 

over 40, close to !JO% of the drivers with cars in this State 

being written on a non-voluntary basis. And l think, to a 

certain extent, there is some coverage questions. There · is 

coverage distinctions betwe~n the voluntary market and the JUA. 

Additionally •. for instance, a company who writes for 

ClGNA, okay, and had CIGNA being its carrying company within 

the JUA the name of the JUA company is Indemnity Insurance 

Company -0f North America, not INA. And 1 realize that's subtle. 

And there's also some agents who may even attest to 

the fact that in many c~ses, the carriers i~e .• the 

companies -- put the j.v. team on as far as servicing the JU~ 

. business. In other words, they don't put their top level 

claims people, they put their new claims people--

MR. BLISS: They train them there, yeah. 

SE:NATOR DALTON: Yeah, th.at Is where the training gets 
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done. And I appreciate your remarks, but I think what we're 

trying -to get at, and I _ think Senator-Connors is getting at, is 

that, isn't our goal to have a. residual market that is 

obviously less than the .50% of 

aren 1 t. we after_ -- at least as 

vehicles_prese.ntly covered? And 

a goal -- total equity here in 

never going to get rid· of the New Jersey? We know we I re 

residual market totally, okay, but we also know that in many 

cases, ·we have people now who can't get -- you know. might have 

been driving for 30 years, but can 1 t get placed in the 

voluntary market -~ driving 30 years without a loss. but can I t 

get placed in the voluntary market t6day. I thirik that•s~- Go 

ahead. 

MR. BLISS: I agree, depopulation. 1 would outline 

JMEC, the Residual Market Equalization Charge. The funding 

question and depopulation are the two issues you have l~ft. 

SENATOR DALTON: Right. 

MR. BLISS: As to - disc.rimination on servicing or 

differential servicing, j .N. teams and so forth -- which is a 

f~ar under the old assigned risk plan--

SENATOR UALTON: Sure. 

MR. BLISS: _ --Same thing was happening then. 

SENATOR DALTON: Sure. 

MR. BLISS: The alternative - to the servicing carrier 

approach is the rei~surance facility approach, where ~very 

carrier must take all comers and treat them - the same -- the 

same people and ev~rything else-~ is such a radical departure 

from the way the. industry is· used . to doing business, and the 

political cost of accomplishing such reform is so high, 
- -

compared to a 11 the other things you have to do, that 1 1 m not 

sure that that glitch -- those distinctions -- those problems 

aren't best addres~ed through the plan of operation through the 

Joint Underwriting Association and through the Department of 

Insuranc~. as opposed to a new legislative schem~. 

SENATOR _JACKMAN: Dan, through you? 

SENATOR DALTON: Let me--- l 1 m not finished yet. 
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' . . . 

Within the Jt)A, it I s a cme-tierec;l sys~em~ as you. indicated. Do_.·. 

you feel that there are possibly drive.rs· within· the JUA 1:)ac;i 

drivers that_ wcmld require or dictate tha.t • the · system -

shouldn I t be a· one--tiere.d system but in·. fact shouia · be a 

tw6~tiered system? 

MR. BLISS: The question is, if you could identify all 

the bad drivers, _and you . could define a honiog-en.eous · class · of 

bad drivers,_ then it would be equitable to give_ them th-eir own·.· 

rate, a separa_te rate,· 1 imi ted on1y by the-~ 

SENATOR DALTON: Yeah, I would--

MR. BLISS: ~-truism, if· yoti 'actually ~ound these 

people -- and they are. ve:ry tough to find them -:-- and isolated.· 

them, ·· they I d probably . have . such a · high rate they couldn • t • 

· afford to buy _,the-. ins_urance and th~y would go uninsured. ·. But 

assuming you'd overcome that problem, in theory, yes, if you 

can ideritify whb the really bad on~s are, you should separately 

.rate them .. ~ThS problem is that nb one is able to isolate that 
,··· 

grou~. and the business decisions and other busines~ .· 

considera.tions force al 1. sorts of other. folks to get lumped.· in 

·-.with them .. And.· Lt's th_c _ lumping _ in togethet with the worst 
> 

drivers tha·t c,ause the ·need.for reform,· that.the .. personwho 1 s 

never had an accident or a convict,ie>n and has an asttonom-ical 
. . 

rate increase a11 because their agent's_been terminated, ot for 

some other bus ine.ss reason; they've been put into the secondary 

market. 

SENATOR- CONNOHS: · Mr: Chairman'? 

SENATOR DALTON: I think Christy was next. 

SENATOR JACKMAN:. Well,. again, it's' repetitive, and 

the thirig · that worries me ·.is, how many · of the insurance 
. . ' . . . . 

·. cornpanies that you know in the State of New Jersey went out in. 
. . . ~ . 

bankruptcy because they ran out of money? Do you kn.ow of any? 
MR . BL 1 S S : No . . The~ -

SENATOR JACKMAN: They're all crying··• the blues. 

~hiy're all telling yoti th~y.need more mo~ey, and yet I itad in 

. . 

Nf#I •v SWD· Ubaf. -
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the pape~ -- and it's documented -- they just made about a $25 

billion profit. So, I don't· get the significance. And why is 

this State the highest· rated state in insurance payments? You 

know, one of the citizens in· the State. of New Jers.ey said, 

"Instead of the legislators sitting down and writing laws, they 

QUght to go out and find out where the lowest-rated insurance 

· is· being paid; in what state; and then adopt that program and 

bring it back to the people in the State of New Jersey." 

MR. BLISS:· Sena tor, there are a number· of, quote, 

11 bad 11 states -- they're high-rated states, what have you. They 

tend to be urban states; they tend to be highly litigiou~ 

states. New Jersey is highly litigious, and you add· that to 

the simple fact you've a very rich system of benefits here, 

which .combines an unlimited no-fault system only three 

states in the country with it -- and it I s a great system, ·it 1 s 

social progress of the highest order. And I believe that New 

Jetsey is in the forefront ot states £or that reason; however, 

it has combined--

SENATOR ·CONNORS: (indiscernible) can afford it. 

MR. BLISS: It has combined this unlimited no-fault 

system with virtually· an unlimited or unfettered liability 

sys·tem of the old order. And you just can I t have the two 

co-exist. 

SENA'l'OR JACKMAN: Okay. 

SENATOR DAL'l'ON: What l 'd like to do now, Walter, is, 

l 1 d like to have Bill come on and testify. We have, I think. 

an 11:30 quorum call, and Bill is going to provide us with the 

. operation of the JUA today. 1 think that I s very important to 

this Committee. 

MR. BLISS: Thank. you, Mr. Chairman. senators, . thank 

you. 

SENATOR DALTON: Thank you, Walter. 

W I L L I A M Y o :U N G: Good morning, gentlemen. My name 

is Bill Young; I am Chairman of the New Jersey AF'IUA, which is 

: ·,.. l : : ... ;•~ ,:· .. 
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popularly known as the JUA. 

This is a part-time job for me; my normal job is that 

of an insurance agent and broker. My office is in the 

Somerville area, and 1 1 i ve in Hun te.rdon County, where I have 

a 11 my 1 if e. So I have, perhaps, a double perspective which I 

can offer, and that is, from the organizational point of view 

of the JUA, what· we can and cannot do as well as perhaps 

address some of your concerns or questions about what an 

insurance agent can and can't do in today's marketplace. 

can perhaps shed some light on that. 

So, I 

I think it's important to understand, from the 

beginning -- as Walter pointed out -- what the JUA was designed 

to do; what it can do and what it cannot do. The JUA was 

designed to replace the assigned risk plan. It was not 

designed as a cost-containment or rate reduction system, and in 

fact, we have little control over the rates that we charge over 

the funding that we're supposed to receive. Our primary 

controls are payouts, and 1 will touch on them in just a minute~ 

We operate through lS service carriers -- 15 companies 

who have signed contracts through the JUA, to write policies, 

to provide claim service to make sure that the proper premiums 

are being charged. We subsequently, then, contract with 

approximately 12,000 agents throughout the State of New Jersey. 

Each agent is assigned to one service carrier. He 

doesn't do business with all of them; he only deals with one of 

them. This is done in order to provide a better line of 

service, a better line of communication for the policy holder. 

The policy holder receives, I think, as good a service 

from the JUA as he could expect to receive from any voluntary 
I, 

market company in New Jersey, and in some cases, probably 

better. The original goal of the JUA was one of service, to 

try and provide to the public a product which was equal to what 

could be obtained in the voluntary market. And, I believe, in 

this respect we have succeeded. The sarvice carriers have all 
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staffed up; they have all done 

believe, in pr-0viding claim service 

a· reasonably 

to the public. 

good job, we 

In the underwriting ar~a. 

solely to make sure that the adequate 

our responsibilitie• are 

premium is being charged; 

in:. other words, if somebody drives .. a car to work, that. they are 

.being ~harged ~ premium for driving a c•r to work. 

The question of accident surcharges is virtually ~oot 

at this point, be.cause .under the law prior to A-3913, there 

were no accident surcharg~s except in very, very· limit~d 

circumstances. 'fhere were no charges that we can impose for 

driving convictions. Our premiums are based solely upon where 

you live, your, age, and · how you drive your car; .and to a 

degree, wh.at kind of a car you drive. For example, if you 

drive a Chevette, you're obviously gbing to pay a lower premium 

than if you drive a Chevrolet Caprice. 

That is the basic way the JUA works. our source of 

funds comes from four primary areas. The largest source is 

from the basic premium rate that we charge, which is, by law, 

the ISO premium rate. We can not determine orir own rates. 

out second souice of .income is from surcharges. There 

is·a surcharge in effect at the pre~ent time called the policy 

constant.; which has, I believe, been in effect since around 

1980. '!'here is also the potential of a RMEC, a Residual Market 

Equalization Charge which would supplement the policy 

constant. It wbuld be be a surcharge charged oil all 

policyholders· in New Jersey, as is the policy constant. Every 

policyholder, whether insured through the JUA or not,. is 

charged a policy constant. 

The third source of funding are the driving record 

surcharges that the Department 6f ~otor Vehicles is 

collecting. This has probably been a disappointing source of 

income. The original law, which created the JUA, said, in 

effect, that · surcharges to be co 11 ected from drivers in New 
. . 

Jersey should have· been equal to the differential between the 
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· old assigned risk plan, which was done away with, and the .new 

rate level, which is charged by the JUA; or the ISO rate level. 

which.was considerably less. 

Testimony indicated that the amount of this 

differential ranged depending upon· whose point of· view --

anywhere from $25 million upwards of $100 million. I think a 

reasonable number is in the 70s -- $75 mil 1 ion range. When I 

said this is a disappointing source of income, in 1984, •the 

first year of the JUA, we received $11 million. In 1985, the 

second year of the JUA, we received $25 million. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: What's the reason for it? 

MR. YOUNG: Well, I tan only guess, Senator. as to the 

reason for it. I think the collectio.n. system .devised by the 

DMV, perhaps, has not been as rigidly enforced. There's been a 

lot of question over who could be and who couldn't be 

surcharged, and in fact, the law has changed since the original 

statute was passed with that regard. I think it•s~- 'l'he OMV 

has difficulty in collecting money from people who don't hav.e 

1 icenses and won't be getting them back for some time,· and 

that I s the DWl conviction rate. I think there are a lot of 

reasons, and · perhaps in retrospect; it may .have been better to 

have left the collection of this money within• the insurance 

industry, which had been· collecting it and had a mechanism in· 

place. But that's in retrospect, and--

SENATOR JACKMAN:. There's a charge of .25 cents. __ .25 

centsJ amen-~ $25 1 think, for every point over six points. 

MR. YOUNG: That's cortect. 

SENA'£OH JACKMAN: I know guys with 14 points don I t 

know what I' rn talking about. I said, did you ever pay .your 

25? He says, pay nothing. ·Now, who is to follow Up? Whe~ the 

guy loses his license, and before he gets it back, doesn't he 

get a bill? ~-0u owe the State of New Jersey $1000 £or drunken 

driving foi the next three years or what have you, or $25 for 

each point that you have over six points. The guy's got 14 
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points: to me that's eight points: eight times 25 is $200 . 

. Now. before the guy has his license renewed, why don't we 

coll~dt the 200 bucks? How do you ~et your license? Guy just 

goes down to get his license, he's still got 14 points, working 

on 13; No~. ~m I right or am I wrong? 

MR. YOUNG: i have heard .of cases 1 ike the one you 

describe. We have no information or control over the method --

the way this money is collected. We eah only see the checks 

that we receive. 

· SENATOR JACKMAN: You collected· $11 million and they 

owe us $100 million. Wouldn't it be be~t to put somebody on --

10, · 20, 30, 40 people -- and put them on for $2 million and 

collect the other .98? Would\ seem to me that somewhere along 

the .line there's a source of tevenue that's legitimate, and yet 

we're not collecting it. -And in the. mean time, the poor sucker 

· back home-- The guy gets his increase, they've -- they know 

how to increase his insurance very quickly, and if he don't pay 

it he's n.ot insured. That'_s thG frightening thing. And I know 

the kind of job you do, and I'm not, you know, singling you 

out. but what's the remedy? 

MR. YOUNG: We 11. we do not have any authority to 
enforce that portion of the surcharge -- the DMV surcharge 

collection. That. is the DMV's responsibility. 'l'hey receive 

20% of a 11 · the money they co 11 ec t to fund· this mechanism. We 

receive_ only 80%. Twenty percent remains with the DMV. so you 

would have to add to the moneys we receive to the $11 

million and the $ZS million -- another 25% to get an idea of 

the amount of money that DMV is receiving as part of its part 

of the collection process. 

But we can only deal with the moneys we receive~ 

You're very, very correct in pointing-out that it is a lot less 

than we should be receiving, whichever ~stimate we want to 

take .. But it is a lo_t less, and this is a concern of mine, 

because as we pr.ogress, and we· know that we're going· to reach a 
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point · in time 1 where we I re not going . to have . money to· pay 

claims, the• people who s.hould · have been paying money are the 

ones with. the. bad. driving records; the ones who are helping to 

crea.te the problem. Arid they are . going to> be, in .. effect. 
. . 

r~ceiVing benefits from all the 
. -= . . . . . . 

other drivers. in New Jetsey. 

the good guys the people who don I t·· cause. The people. 

accide.nts .. And this is a· serious concern. ·of ouis. · •. It is not 

the sole source of funds, ~nd it is riot the sole answ~r to.our. 

problem. 

An.a I think wa 1 ter pointed out some of the pr'oblems: 

the t' act that we ·live with a very, very generous. benefit system 

from both the liability. side as well as the no fauit side •. And: ... 

that is something we have. no control ov~r at- all. 

SENAtOR JACKMAN: '£hank you;_ 

SENATOR DALTON: . Sena tor Connors? . 

SENATOR CONNORS: Mr. Y ou·ng, you had .· gone .· over the. 

four things that cons ti tu tea the . JUA prerni urn. One • was the 

premium rate. Essentially, that. would be. the same as ariyboc;ly' 

else pays. Right? 

MR. YOUNG: That 1 ..S correct. 

SENATOR CONNORS : And the second one -"- I just noted 

_here, but I ju~t shortened it-~7 sur~harge. 

'MR. YOUNG: 'l'tiere's a surcharge-~ 

. SENATOR CONNORS: What surcharge is t~at? 
. (.:,. 

MR. YOUNG:.· It I s known as the pol icy · constan.t. : A:r:ia 

that~ to·o, is charged to every policyholder in New Jersey.· -­

not just JUA~ every.• policyholdei. So, everyone p~ys that 

• charge as well,· so· both the premium rate and th·e surcharge rate 

today · ate pa id equally by every d.r i ver in New. Jersey. And I 

believe the ISO rate is used by almost. all of. the voluntary· 

mark.et industry. So, in effect.we have-a system in New Jersey 

which is virtually no competitio.n on price standpoint ... It 1 s· a 

single premium system. 
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SENATOR CONNORS: so.the policy constant is being paid 

for by the policyholders of the State~- that whole policy. 

MR; YOUNG: That's correct. 

SENJ\'l'OR CONNORS: Everybody pays that. 

MR. YOUNG: - That's correct. 

SENATOR CONNORS: Ahd that's paid into the JUA? 

MR. YOUNG: That's correct. 

SENATOR.CONNORS: And in addition to that, the third 

one you said was the Residual Market Equalization Charge. 

MR. YOUNG: I lumped that tog.ether with the policy 

constant. The Residual Matket Equalization Charge -- there is 

no· such charge in effect right now. 'l'his must .be approved by 

the Departmerit of Insurance, and at the present time we -- our 

1984 filing has not been tesolved. 

SENATO~ CONNORS: Let me· ask you this, th.tough the. 

Chaii this question. The 8esidual Market Equalization 

Charge then isn't one of the four points, it's one of the three 

·points. 

MR. YOUNG: Right. 

SENATOR CONNORS: It's a small amount. So-­

MR. YOUNG: The fourth point--

SENATOR CONNORS: . . There's not four points, there's 

three points. 

MR. YOUNG: No, I cinly got to mention three. The 

fourth is investment income; the income that. we receive on the 

tash which we hold in the .b~nk. 

to pay future claims. 

The cash which is being held 

SENATOR CONNORS: 1 just want to get .that straight. in 

my mind. The question that 1 had asked of Mr. Bliss before. 

with regard to the need tor going to JUA from the assigned-risk 

or for the full Insurance Underwriting Association~~ The 

number one issue. on this paper. that he I s • furnished us with is 

the· stigma, an invisible, essentially i.nvisible -- copies only 

an essentially invisible JUA, and yet I have asked him the 
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question about the potential of having · an agent or a broker 

utilize that to his benefit when, in effect, any brok~r ·in the 

State can write insurance for anyone and let the ~ther 

poli6yholdets pick up the tab. All right on that? 

MR. YOUNG: Uh-huh. 

SENATOR CONNORS: Okay. And. the' thing of it is that 

by doing this, we "ve taken· by our laws, in my yiew. the 

possibility of having that person say, wait a minute. I'll go 

ask the next guy, maybe he can get it in the voluntary market. 

Do you understand ~hat I mean? 

MR .. YOUNG: I do. 

SENATOR CONNORS: By keeping. this secret. or 
semi-secret, that the broker. or the agent can say, well. look 

I'm going to try. And he'd be being up front. He'll say l'm 

going to try to• place it. Then come back and say, great I got 

you with · AE'l'NA. You know, now we need some supporting 1 ines, 

or we needed some supporting. lines before I even tried. And 

the owner of that policy may go through his whole life not 

knowing that he's in JUA. ls that a possibility? 

MR. YOUNG: That's entirely possible. Perhaps l can 

explain a little· bit how we, as an agent, would face that 

situation, as wel_l as explaining how the JUA works. Now, as an 

age.nt, if you came in and said, I would 1 ike an auto insurance 

policy, first we know that there is no price competition, so it 

is a question of whether or not you qualify for a voluntary 

market company, because we can write some voluntary market 

policies. 

The problem the basic problem is that the 

capaciti of the market to write voluntary policies is far less 

than the over al 1 demand. Now, it's hard to put a firm number 

on this, but I am reasonably sure that the ~arket size for new· 

. policies each year is somewhere between six and seven hundred 

thousand po 1 i c ies. The vo 1 untary market i tse 1 f can probably 

provide no more than h~lf of that, perhaps around a third. So, 
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200/250.000 policies is probably 

capacity. So the capacity--

the voluntary market 

SENATOR CONNORS: Why? 

MR. YOUNG: That's the capacity that the insurance 

industry has allocated to New Jersey. What they say they are 

willing to write. 

SENATOR CONNORS: So, regardless of what we do, that's 

what they)re going to put on? Regardless of what we put in the 

laws, that's all there is folks. Now you got to go to the next 

level. We got to either.make more money or we don't do it. 

MR. YOUNG: I I m not sure I am in a rea 1 position to 

answer that question with any authority~ because I don 1 t 

represent an insurance company. I I m not-- I can I t speak for 

what they would or wotild not do if. the circumstances change. 

SENATOR CONNORS: Can I ask you a question on that 

point? Through you, Mr. Chairman. 

SENATOR DALTON: Sure. 

SENATOR CONNOHS: When a person gets put into the JUA. 

knowingly or unknowingly, we now know the money comes from -­

the additional money, all right the actual cost of that 

policy .comes from bad driving records, surcharges, investment 

money that I s brought into the JUA, and the other points that 

you have brought out, right. Who determines what that policy 

cost will be? 

MR. YOUNG: The Department of lnsurance. 

SENATOR CONNORS: Department of Insurance? And where-­

MR. YOUNG: The premium rate charged. 

SENATOR CONNORS: Where does that money go? 

MR. YOUNG: Okay, the money that we receive--

SENATOR CONNORS: Yeah. 

MR. YOUNG: --goes to pay claims. It goes to pay the 

expenses involved in settling claims, which could be an 

adjuster to see th~ car, or an attorney, or doctors--

SENATOR CONNOHS: It doesn't go to the insurance 

company? 
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MR. YOUNG: No. The insurance company receives a fee; 

a fee for doing certain services. It does not receive the 

profits. or the losses, or anything like that. We pay it a fee 

to handle the claims. we pay it a fee to process the paperwork, 

to issue the policy, to confirm that the driver is eligible for 

insurance, to make sure that the premium rate being charged is 

correct. Those are the things that the company does. and it 

receives a fee for those services. 

SENATOR CONNORS: So the--

MR. YOUNG: It is a contractor. 

SENATOR CONNORS: So the insurance company that issues 

the po 1 icy, by order of the JUA, doesn't receive five cents 

more for their policy than what the fellow would pay for in the 

voluntary market. Is that correct? 

MR. YOUNG: No, 

receive all of that money. 

SENATOR CONNORS: 

the insurance company doesn't even 

Of all the moneys it collects--

It takes a shortfall? 

MR. YOUNG: Of all the moneys it collects, it turns 

that money all over to the JUA. We pay it a fee based on the 

number of policies, the amount of work it does. 

SENATOR CONNORS: Is that equivalent to, per policy, 

what the other policies would be issued in the voluntary market? 

MR. YOUNG: Originally, it was. We are in the process 

of reducing those fees so that in fact it will be less. 

SENATOR CONNORS: So, in other words, the people that 

are in the JUA are 

lesser charge for 

reducing it. 

MR. YOUNG: 

rate--

really getting from the insurance company a 

the insurance? You're in the process of 

There wi 11 be no change in the premium 

SENATOR CONNOR$: I know that. I know that. No 

change to them, but the change would be to the. insurance 

company that receives the money. 

MR. YOUNG: That is correct. 
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JUA .. 

SENATOR CONNORS: They will be taking less-­

MR. YOUNG: Smaller piece of the pie--

S~NATOR CONNORS: --for sh6ving these people into the 

MR. YOUNG: The~-

SENATOR CONNORS: That's what you're telling me. 

MR. YOUNG: The JUA-- The dec:i.sion over whether you 

can or can't 

determined at 

be insured in the voluntary market. really is 

the level of the agent. Let's assume that an 

agent can write a policy in the voluntary market for you. The 

companies who write business today have a set of standards. or 

guidel:i:nes, or criteria which they say must be met for you to 

receive an insurance· po 1 icy. 

-many cases you wi 11 recei vc 

If you meet those standards. in 

a voluntary market policy. But 

those standards, keep in mind, are quite narrow. If you don't 

fit in those standards, then you go into the JUA. 

SENATOR CONNORS: Well. some people must be telling 

this Committee, and some of us in this Committee, an awful lot 

of falsehoods. I've talked to agents, and we've heard them 

speak here, that there are no policies in the voluntary market; 

that even a very large agent might be able to get a policy for 

one or two people, or. half a dozen, or a dozen people. But 

that, for people -- whether or not their driving records are 

good or bad, or. anything else 1 ike that -- doesn't really mean 

a hill of beans. 

MR. YOUNG: For the vast majority-~ 

SENATOR CONNORS: For the masses. 

MR. YOUNG: That's correct. 

SENATOR CONNORS: That's the reason why you got 41% in 

the 41 out of every 100 are. being pushed into the JUA. 

And I ~ean pu~hed into it. And now, we're given to understand 
' 

that the JUA is maneuvering to pay the insurance companies/less 

than what they would collect if they issued the policy to the 

fellow who had the perfect driving record all. through the 
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years, no tickets, no points, no nothing, would collect tnore. 

Is that what you're telling ~e? 

MR. YOUNG: Well, our thrust is to reduce our cost. 

And the way we've--

SENATOR CONNORS: Yeah, but at whose expense? 

MR. YOUNG: 

reducing our cost 

left to pay claims, 

This is not at the public's expense. By 

of doing business, we will have more money 

so that the ultimate payout--

SENATOR CONNORS: I just can't conceive, Mr. Young. --

and I respect your opinion and I don't want to belabor the 

and 

the 

then 

they 

would have got more money for in the voluntary market -- pay 

point but I can't understand how you can take someone 

say we're not going to issue an insurance policy in 

voluntary market, and push it into the JUA market, and 

have the JUA pay for that policy, that very policy that 

the insurance company less. and have the insurance company sit 

still for it. I don't understand that. And I won't belabor 

the point; you've answered, basically. 

SENATOH DALTON: F~xcuse me, Len., Bill, did you finish 

your statement? Or do you want to--

MR. YOUNG: I've lost track of where we were. 

SENATOR DALTON: or do you want to · make some points 

before we get into full questioning by the Committee? 

MR. YOUNG: Well, I think, just to maybe. recap very 

quickly, our goals in the JUA are to try and reduce the cost of 

insurance as best we can control it. And the things that we 

can control and can't control. One of the areas that we can 

control is in the area of the fees that the companies receive 

for performing the service, and those fees are in the process 

of being reduced, and in fact, on June 1st. there will be a 

reduction in the underwriting fees that 

receive. The money that we save wi 11 be 

which we will use to pay claims. 
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We are also in the process. of doing a lot more claims 

investigation. We're trying to root out the problem claims. 

All the things that we're doing we're tryfng to defer the day 

when we absolutely need additional cash from some point. 

Now. one of the concerns that we have· is because of 

some of the things that you've heard which · is that we have· a 

very. very rich system in New Jersey on the liability side. and 

the no fault side, one -0f our pr-0blems is that we are 

under-funded. We do-not have enough money at the present time 

to pay all the claims that we know have occurred. 

And one of the reasons behind this is that when we 

started on January 1. 1984, we had no claims to pay. We 

started brand new. 

· claims particularly 

eventually be paid. 

Now, many kinds of claims 

But 

take 

under 

three. 

the 

four. five 

rules by which 

liabil,ity 

years to 

insurance 

companies must operate. we are required to identify the amount 

of money that we need to pay the claims that have occurred on 

the policies written in 1984, so that we know for the benefit 

of the po 1 i cyt10 lder that the money exists to pay his claims. 

Now those are the rules that the insurance industry is 

required to operate under that have been s.et up by a 11 the 

insurance commissioners in the country. The Insurance 

Department advised us we should bperate under that sa~e set of 

rules. and in fact,· the law says that created the JUA that we. 

must. in 

reserves 

business 

our whole computation, set aside actuarily sound 

identify those numbers. Were we to stop doing 

right now today, and to pay all the claims which we 

. know .have occurred; stop collecting any .more insurance 

premiums, we would probably be short in the neighborhood of 

$400 to $500 million. 

ln the first year. our estimated shortfall was 

slightly more than $250 million. We believe 198~ the number 

was about the same. Now, if we could get the funds that we 

should be receiving from some of the other sources fbr 
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example, the DMV surcharges -- we'd obviously be reducing that 

amount. But our concern is that eventually we are going to run 

out of money, and when we run out of money we're going to have 

a big, big deficit, and it's going to be very difficult to fund 

that. 

At the present time, we have cash in the bank. At the 

end of the first year we had slightly more than $500 million; 

at the present time we have approximately $700 million. But 

the important thing to know is that the curb has flattened 

out. We are not increasing the sizes of our reserves. And 

what will happen as the claims come due the ones that I 

mentioned a few minutes ago is that it's like watching a 

bathtub full of water. When you pull the plug, the water 

starts to flow out slowly, but as it gets closer and closer to 

the bottom, it seems to speed up, and that's what we're afraid 

is going to happen with our cash. As we reach the point where 

we have peaked, and the cash starts to fall off, we 1 11 see a 

gradual decline and it will get faster, and faster, and faster 

until we run out of money very quickly. And we project that 

that will occur somewhere in the 1989/1990 period; it could 

perhaps be in 1991.. But it is not something that will never 

happen. The only question is, how soon? And it will occur 

because we will reach the point where the money must be paid 

out, and as it's paid out we have to pay out the 1984 claims, 

the '85 claims, the '86 claims, and it will be an accelerating 

problem. 

The concern that I have, as the Chairman of the JUA, 

is that the sources of funds which we have we have no control 

over. We can identify what our shortfall is, we can try and 

attack the claims payments being made to make sure they're only 

legitimate ones, we can reduce the fees that are being paid to 

the service carriers, we can reduce the commissions being pa id 

agents. All of which have happened. But, we're going to come 

to a point in time when we' re going to need money. It's like 
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having a baby elephant in the back· room. As long as you keep 

feeding it, it's okay. But one of these days it's g~ing to get 

big enough and it's going to break out of the back room, and 

it's going to be living with you. 

And that's really my concern, that we're going to 

reach that point in time where the elephant is going to be 

living with us, and he is going to be so big that we just won't 

have anything that we can do about it. And this is why the 

RMEC was designed, to provide a source of funds to the JUA 

which would allow it to roughly approximate the reserves that 

we know that we need to pay in the future for claims that have 

already occur red, and to have that money. Because if we don I t 

increase the amount of money that we have 

got cash in the bank so we can pay these 

even though we've 

claims it is 

entirely possible that people who have legitimate claims 

without any regard to whether the existing system is good or 

bad, those people will not see the money from those claims 

because we'll have no money in the bank to pay it. And that's 

really our concern. And we don't have too much control over 

how we're going to get these additional funds, they are the 

four sources which 1 described before. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: That money-- That money-­

SENATOR DALTON: Christy, Christy--

SENATOH JACKMAN: Excuse me. 

SENATOR DALTON: Senator Laskin, do you have any 

questions? 

SENATOR LASKIN: Yeah, I have a couple questions. 

First of all, a comment on the running out of funds. If you 

want a guarantee that something will be done to solve this 

mess, what you should do is make sure that the funds run out in 

early 19 8 7. You see, then when everybody's up for reelect ion 

in '87, maybe something will be done very quickly. 

kidding you abut that. 
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MR. YOUNG: Sena tor, my concern is that they' re going 

to run out in 1989. 

SENATOR LASKIN: Oh, okay. 

MR. YOUNG: And that's a bigger year. 

SENATOR LASKIN: Well, '89 is too late. Okay. Let me 

ask you a couple of questions specific questions about 

your testimony, because, truthfully I think that a proposal I 

made last. year would solve all the problems of the insurance 

crisis, but that's neither here nor there. But, I heard some 

things today which I think we might be able to address just to 

solve some of your present problems. 

With regard to the tremendous amount of moneys that 

are not sent. in to the JUA - - the surcharges, and the excess 

point money, or whatever you want to call it and you say 

you' re really only getting the tip of the iceberg, because 

apparently there's no mechanism to go out and collect these 

funds. What's wrong with the Attorney General's office -- and 

I guess there's two or three hundred lawyers there -- starting 

small claims lawsuits all over the State to collect these 

moneys? I mean, why don't we logically come to that 

conclusion? I know logic's a problem, but isn't that the easy 

answer to solve it? Then we don't have to wait and criticize 

one department or another department -- they're not set up yet. 

they're not computerized enough yet, or whatever the reason. 

Why don't we just start small claims actions all over the 

State, and collect these moneys? And we wouldn't have to pay 

lawyers because they work for the Attorney General. Let some 

of the several hundred of them take on this assignment. I know 

that's easy and obvious, but what's wrong with it? 

MR . · You NG : We 11 , s en a tor , I ' m no t an a t torn e y • so I 

can't speak to some of the legal issues. I have had--

SENATOR LASKIN: Well, it's easy. You prepare a 

complaint, you file it in the court, you pay a fee -- if it's a 

small claim -- of about six or seven dollars, you wait three or 
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four months until it comes up for the hearing. I mean. that•s 

all you do. 

MR. YOUNG: I have had discussions with people from 

the DMV in the last few weeks about this issue, and I know that 

they I re going to be looking into it. but the informal answer 

that I got was that they believed that the Attorney General has 

indicated that this is a matter which and I •m not sure of 

the technical terms but -- cannot be -- there cannot be suits 

of any kind brought to collect it. So. but 1 really think if 

you can ask the DMV Director -- or the Acting Director at the 

present time she is the one who gave me this information, 

and I think she can answer your question far better than 1. 

SENATOR LASKIN: Okay. 

SENATOR DALTON: Do you want staff to do that, Lee? 

SENATOR LASKIN: Well, I think that would be the 

solution, Dan. 

SENATOR DALTON: Why don't we direct staff--

SENATOR LASKIN: Let them go make small claims actions 

all over the State. 

thing. 

SENATOR DALTON: Okay. Do you have any more questions? 

SENATOR LASKIN: Yeah. With re-- And one other 

In your testimony, you talked about the fee that we pay 

to insurance companies for the services they perform. Now this 

is a -- and this is a policy matter, and you may not be able to 

answer this, it may be our decision -- but the JUA is not only 

for the benefit, in quotes, "of the customers" the 

consumers, our constituents, because they can I t get insurance 

on the voluntary market, but the JUA is also a benefit to the 

insurance companies. It's a two way street. They don I t want 

to write the voluntary business for whatever reason, and our 

cons t it u en ts need to get insurance if they so des ire . so the 

JUA -- the reason for it -- is to benefit both sides of the 

coin. 
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Now, if it's to benefit the insurance companies -- and 

it certainly does why are we paying them a fee at all? 

Wouldn't this be part of the whole policy of where *e're 

setting up this separate entity insurance companies 

because we know you' re not going to do certain things. or we 

know you have problems, or whatever you want to say. why should 

we pay them a fee for doing them a favor? 

that. And even if it's a nominal fee. 

I don't understand 

MR. YOUNG: The reason we do this is, if we didn't pay 

them a fee for performing the services none would step forward 

and say, we are willing to be service carriers. 

SENATOR LASKIN: Well, but we don't care about whether 

they step forward or not, the JUA is a mandatory action taken 

by the State. And .if you write insurance in New Jersey you're 

subject also to the involuntary rules and regulations of the 

JUA. And if they don't step forward and say we' 11 be glad to 

help, who cares? Why don't we just write that into the law? 

MR. YOUNG: l think there might .be some difficulties 

with doing that. And I think that in the long run the consumer 

might be the one who suffers, because if the companies were-­

s:trnATOR LASKIN: 1 assume you said that as a joke. 

"In the long run that the consumer will suffer, 11 -­

MR. YOUNG~ No. Let me explain--

SENATOH LASK lN: I don It know that they can suffer 

anymore than they are suffering now. 

MR. YOUNG: Well, keep in mind that our primary goal 

is to provide the consumer with as good a service as he could 

get from a voluntary market company. That is one of our 

primary goals. And. in order to do that we need to be assured 

that there are going to be adequate claims staff available to 

provide that service; attorneys for defense, adjustors to go 

out and see a car. It would be my concern if you said to the 

industry, okay, you're going to do this out of the goodness of 

your heart for no fee, that the people who are serving the JUA 

consumer--
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SENATOR LASKIN: Right. 

MR. YOUNG: --will no longer be there, or we will be 

dealing with a minimal staff minimally trained. And, in the 

long run, it's really going to be the consumer who suffers. 

SENATOR LASKIN: And you really think it would be 

worse than it is now? 

MR. YOUNG: From that standpoint, yes, I do. 

SENATOR LASKIN: Okay. Thank you. 

SENATOR DALTON: Senator Orechio? 

SENATOR ORECHIO: Yeah. Mr. Young, you had alluded 

earlier that maybe a solution in getting more money in from 

surcharges would be if the JUA were to collect directly from 

the insured. My quest ion to you is, if you were to do that, 

what would the ~ost be in terms of hiring the necessary 

personnel to collect the money from that kind of a plan? 

MR. YOUNG: I would have to answer that by saying I 

haven't costed it out, but I would say that it would it 

would be a minimal increase, because the staffs are already in 

existence within the insurance industry. And if it were to be 

co 11 ected by the insurance industry it would be col lectcd by 

all companies, because we would have to make the rules uniform 

for all the public, not just the people insured in the JUA. 

But the staff -- the people who would do that already are 
' working for the insurance companies. They may have to add a 

few people, but I don't think the cost of it would come 

anywhere close to the 20% that the DMV---

SENATOR ORECHlO: Isn't that an obvious solution to 

the problem then? For us to change the law to permit you to do 

that? 

MR. YOUNG: I think f ram the perspective of the JUA it 

would certainly be a big step. I think that there are some 

other problems to be concerned with because we would have to 

have some access, I believe, to the records of--

SENATOR ORECHlO: Records from DMV? 
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MR. YOUNG: Right. 

SENATOR ORECHIO: Well, didn't-- Wasn't that the 

former practice with the assigned risk? I mean, how did they 

get the records before? 

MR. YOUNG: Prior 

accidents, surcharges for 

insurance companies. 

to · January 1, 

points, were 

1984, surcharges for · 

collected by the 

SENATOR ORECHIO: so, if those records wer.e furnished 

then, why can't they be furnished now, especially with our 

advance in the computer age, even though we have snafus in DMV? 

MR. YOUNG: It would just be a matter of working out 

the arrangements. 

SENATOR ORECHIO: Okay, 

that's paid to the insurance 

insurance and' the JUA, is it 

What's the average fee? 

another quest ion. Is the fee 

companies in servicing the 

proportioned to the premium? 

MR. YOUNG: Yes, it is a percentage of the premium in 

the case of the underwriting ·expense, which is the cost of 

issuing a policy, doing checks, making sure that the premium is 

correct, and collecting the money, because we have a billing 

system. It was 11.5% of the premium, it has now been reduced 

to 9.5% on June 1st, and we're g6ing through a second study at 

the present time to identify whether that is adequate or 

excessive. And that won't be known for a few months. The 

second fee is paid for the cost of settling the claims -- the 

adjusters, the lawyers, all the people who have to work on 

sett 1 ing the consumer's claim - - and that is a percentage of 

the claims dollar, because that's the way it is related to. 

And that varies. lt averages about 14%, but it varies by the 

type of claim, whether it is a collision claim or a liability 

claim. The collision claim being, obviously, easier and 

cheaper to settle than the liability claim. 

SENATOH ORECHlO: You indicated earlier that if all 

the claims that are outstanding matured as of today, there's 

about a four or five hundred million dollar deficit, right? 
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MR. YOUNG: 'l'ha t I s correct. · 

SENATOR ORECHIO: What do you anticipate that deficit 

to be in 1991 when we're really going to be in trouble? 

MR. YOUNG: I can see ~it easily about $1 billion 

cumulative. 

SENATOR ORECHIO: That's all I have. 

SENATOR DALTON: Bill, the depopulation of the JUA is 

a laudatory goal. Do you believe that? 

MR. YOUNG: I do very much. 

SENATOR DALTON: From a public policy-­

MR. YOUNG: Yes. 

SENATOR DALTON: Okay. What are your thoughts about 

how you would go about depopulating the JUA? And I know that's 

an essay question of at least three hours long. (laughter) 

Okay. But could you give me what your -- an outline of what 

your thinking is on that subject? 

MR. YOUNG: Yes. And this is an issue which we are 

working very closely with the Department of Insurance with at 

the present time, trying to come up with a plan for 

depopulation. Because, as somebody pointed out, in 1984 we 

insured 41% of all the drivers in New Jersey; in 198~ -- while 

the final numbers aren't in it's probably going to be 

between 45 and 48% and growing. We' re very concerned that we 

are going to become the insurance company for the State of New 

Jersey, call us whatever you want. 

Depopulation rests on two things: P'irst, it rests on 

whatever procedures we as an association can adopt, and then 

secondly, it rests on the capacity of the insurance market for 

voluntary companies to write business. As I pointed out 

before, the capacity the available capacity and the 

demand for policies are very, very different. The available 

capacity is about one-third of the total demand, and unless 

that gap can be narrowed very little that the JUA does to 

depopulate will work, because there is simply no market 

available. There's no place to write those policies. 
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Now'·. I can't. speak f o_r th.e industry •. but their .... -' .. , I •m .. 
. ·. ,· . -: ' .. 

sure that a· lot . of the p.eople who have ·. testified before you .. 

have indicated certain things. The queStion over no f~ult. the 

. question ove~ .medical fees. the question over. getting- ·co~tr<il · 

of the phYsical damage repairs -- collision and comprehensive. 

All of these things may make New Jersey a more desirable· place 

to do business. 
. , 

If .· it is. and the insurance companies•· perceive it to 

be more desirable to· do business. they will then increase the< 

capacity available to New Jersey. Instead of having: a 
',• . 

Shortfall of maybe four ot five hundred thousand. there will be·· .. 
a shortfall of maybe half of t .It 1 ll be gradual. But .. tq 

· the degree that tha.t occurs, we · can· · slow. •· stop. and then· 

reverse the growth of the JUA. But. without that happening; 

· any administrative procedures t at. the JUA puts into place Will 

have little ef.fect. b_ecausc the capacity of the mar.ket is Just·: 

simply not there. 

·Now, from the JUA's perspective.· what we will 

eventually have is a _plan which will try to identify th~ people 

who are most -likely to be plac a in· the voluntary :market~ and 

to try ahd ·find a li.Tay to match them up with the :capac1.ty whi_ch 
does exist todaf; 

But , · a s 1 ind i ca t e d be f or e • the cap a c i ty · i s far · sh or :t . . . . . . . 

of .the demand, and ,that is really our problem~ AS long ~6 that 

· situation exists··, we I re not going to make. rinic.h :h-eadway· o.n· 

depopulation. And in fact, we•re going to be going the other 

. way. 

SENA'l'OR DALTON: Compulsory insurance 
. . 

· .. play-- Obviously.,. that is a component that feeds the JUA. ·you 

have to hav~ insurance. 

MR. YOW.JG: Yes,• 1. believe it is. 

SENATOR. DALTON: WhQt would be. the ·.impact· upon 
. . ... 

depopulation if, in fact, you made insurance non-compulsory? 
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MR. YOUNG: That's a difficult question. I'm not sure 

I can really give you a good .or fair answer. 1 would. just off 

the top of my bead. and nothihg more·than this--

SENATOR DAL'l'ON: Sure. 

MIL YOUNG: I would have to think that making :-- doing 

away with compulsory insurance which would then. · of course. 

reduce the demand for insurance. may. make some headway against 

solving the capacity problem. I'm _not sure that it w6uld 

reduce the growth of the· JUA, except to the degree that people 

who are carrying insurance only because the law requires them 

to would no longer carry insurance. I can I t guess as to what 

segment of the t-0tal driving public that is. I just don't know. 

SENATOR DAL'I'ON: Another question. I f we went to a 

system. a le_s s regulated sys tern. than w~ have today. let• s say 

you go to a use and file. or open competition, okay. those two 

· options what would happen to· the people presently in the 

JUA? In other words, what would be the impact upon JUA? 

MR. YOUNG: · It would be a minimal impact, because 

remember. the rates we. must charge are the ISO rates. Now. if 

. we went. to ·a use and file or. some freer form of system, it 

would be my gue~s th~t ISO would file for a rate increase. How 

muchi I don't know. But if they filed for a rate increase. and 

let's say it's a 10% rate increase, 

· additional capacity for the market, make 

for voluntary market ~olicics. But l 

it may provide some 

more people · eligible 

don't see that there 

would be any great affec.t on the people ins_urcd in the· JUA 

other than they_ would be- paying some more money. 

SENA'I'OR DALTON: How about if you went to a totally 

open competition system? 

MR. YOUNG: In the short.:..run. I think we would see 

rates rise as insurance companies try to find the proper 

pricing leiel. Now this is assuming no change .in the 

underlying laws and policy coverages. But I think, ultimately 

we .. would see companies start to charge less than that market 
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price as they sought out ways to · compete to attract the more 

desirable policyholders. Now what would happen then is that. 

yes, rates would probably start to drop a little bit. but for. 

those people insured in the JUA there would be no effect 

because we would be charging the ISO rate, and I think that 

would probably .be a ceiling rate. so,. in effect, .we would be 

going away from one of the principles that Walter mentioned. 

which was a single tier rating system. We 1 d eventu~lly end up 

with a two-tiered system, like we did under the assigned risk 

plan; one tier for the voluntary market, and one tier for the 

JUA, with 1s0. of course up here on the JUA level, but many 

companies not charging that full premium. 

Now, ultimately, you know, we could end up with a 

significant rate differential, and that might benefit the 

public by· making more insurance capacity available because 

companies would realize that they have the opportunity to do 

business in New Jersey. At the present time, they don't think 

they have an opportunity to do business in New Jersey, and 

that's. what keeps a· lot of them out. Keeps them-- They 

allocate their capacity elsewhere. 

· SENATOR DALTON: So, 

competition, you believe that 

depopulating the JUA? 

if we go to a file use or open 

that would have the impact of 

MR. YOUNG: Ultimately, yes. 

SENATOR DALTON: Ultimately? 

MR. YOUNG: Not short-term. 1 1 d say this would 

probably take three, four, five, six years before we started to 

see'sorne of the benefits. 
' I 

SENATOR DALTON: Okay. 

MR. YOUNG: 

don 1 t happen fast. 

It's--

SENATOR DALTON: 

Things in the insurance business 

But the liability that we talked 

about -- okay? -- that doesn't just go away if we go to a file 

and use and open competition. 
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MR~ YOUNG: No. 

SENATOR DALTON: What happens to that? 

MR. YOUNG: The liability problems that exist would 

still exist. and they would still drive up th~ liability rates 

that are going to be charged, whether it's under a file and use 

system;:or under t~e curiint·prior approval .system. As lon~ as 

the moneys collected are less than are needed, we're not 9oing 

to solve the problem. '!'he rates are based · on what the 

ihsurance industry has to pay out. 

SENATOR DALTON: Yeah. l guess what I •m looking for 

is the piece of the puzzle th.at says, okay, I think all of us 

· want to go - - or, you know, we may want to go to a less -

regulated system, however, what,· you know'-- And we, because of 

the fact that I think all of us feel that that would encourage 

competition throughout the State, which in the long run will 

have a positive impact upon rates-- However, the piece of the 

puzzle that I'm concerned about is that regar4less of what 

system we go to, okay, we sti11 · have that liability that 

four to five present day -- four to five hundred million 

dollar liability. Oka~? 

file and use, how is 

liability? 

If you go to an open competition or a 

that how do you address that 

MR. YOUNG: As the rates would rise -- and if they did 

the Jl.)A would be generating more money, 

the future claims ~ - would be less of 

so that the claims 

a burden. You're 

absolutely correct, we still have that huge nut to crack, and. 

we I re going -- no matter what changes occur in the system -c.._ we 

still ·have that four to five hundred million dollars to deal 
- -

with. An_d we;re going to have to raise money somewhere to pay 

those claims, because they I re going to come due at some point 

in time. And if - we don I t have the money to pay them, the 

scenario that· I described earlier will come to pass, where if--

SENATOR LASKIN: But if you have a better system, the 

four ·or tive hundred million may never get to that billion that 

you talked abo~t earlier. 
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MR. YOUNG: That's the benefit, that we try to cap it 

at some point, and the longer we can have to deal with -the 

problem, the greater chance we have to deal with it in smaller 

doll-- -- small pieces of money, instead of a huge, huge sum of 

money that we have to come up with somewhere. So,--

SENATOR DALTON: Let me follow that up, okay? The--

If you go. to a file and use or open competition -- okay? ~nd 

would-- Okay, the open competition then would force the 

companies to pick out the best drivers within the JUA system--

MR. YOUNG: Coupled with the depopulation plan. yes. 

SENATOR DALTON: That Is correct. Okay, coupled with 

this depopulation plan. Now, if that liability still exists. 

would they also -- all drivers then that liability would 

have to be passed along to all drivers~ not only within the 

JUA, but also out there .in that open competition system? 

MR. YOUNG: That is correct. 

SENATOR DALTON: Okay. 

MR. YOUNG: 

it working. 

That is the way the statute contemplates 

SENATOR DALTON: Yeah. (responding to comment by 

sen a t o r Las k i n ) No . I kn ow . Okay, as a result you would have 

an increase in rates, okay, out in the voluntary market? 

MR. YOUNG: And the JUA. 

SENATOR DALTON: And the JUA. 

MR. YOUNG: That's correct. 

SENATOR DALTON: Okay. So that there's going to be 

that impact no matter what we do. 

MR. YOUNG: I believe that's true. 

SENATOR DALTON: Okay. Would it--

SENATOR JACKMAN: We'd have-- Oh, go ahead 

SENATOR DALTON: What is the affect of the existing 

non-cancellation provision on the JUA? 

MR. YOUNG: 

of last resort. 

Well. it-- Our goal is to be the insurer 
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SENATOR DALTON: Right. 

MR. YOUNG: And as such we should be insuriqg 

everybody. And that's the reason for the non-cancellation. If 

we-- As long as we have compulsory insurance in New Jersey, we 

have to provide insurance for every driver. And we should 

charge them the appropriate rate, but we should not do away, I 

think, with the non-cancellation requirement, because we are 

the only place to .turn to. Now, if there were voluntary -- if 

there were changes -- in the compulsory insurance, you know, 

that would be a different story. 

SENATOR DALTON: Christy, go ahead. 

sgNATOR JACKMAN: We have compulsory insurance, you 

just said. How many people in this State are not insured? 

MR. YOUNG: That's a difficult question to answer. I 

can really--

SENATOR JACKMAN: I'll give you a hypothet-- I'll 

give you a figure that l've got. 

million. 

It's better than a half a 

MR. YOUNG: l have heard that number; I have no reason 

to doubt it. 

SENATOR JACKMAN: What, if anything, is anybody doing 

about these people who don't pay insurance, or wouldn't that 

have an effect on your JUA? You know, you're talking about a 

$400 million deficit, and you got a half a million people out 

there paying nothing, and hypothetically, again using juat 

round figures, if they paid $500 a year, that's $250 million. 

MR. YOUNG: That would be true, as long as they had no 

accidents. But those people are also having accidents--

SENATOR JACKMAN: Or $25 million, I should say. 

MR. YOUNG: --and if they were paying a premium for 

their insurance, there would still be a shortfall. That would 

not be made up entirely, because keep in mind a certain amount 

of the money that they would be paying in would be going out to 

pay claims. 
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SENATOR JACKMAN: Okay. 

SENA1'OR ·· DALT.ON: , Ray, you haven't asked any 
questions. Do you have any? 

SENATOR ZANE: '!'hank you. 'l'he question I'd like- to 

ask you-­

open filing 

A few minutes ago you indicated that if ~e had the 

that in time and if I'm not stating your 

position correctly, please correct me -- _but that in time. the 

other companies would be more inclined to come into New Jersey. 

and I guess you were really suggesting rates _ would probably 

increase initially, and then apparently level off. And then. 

as it became more competitive, I guess the implication is that 

.rates would drop. _ Am I right so far? 

MR .. YOUNG: For certain groups of drivers. 

SENATOR ZANE: Yeah. And that this would then attract 

other companies. Ir that's - the case, somehow l find that 

inconsistent with why we don't have 

wanting- to come in today. It sounds 

poorer climate for companies from their 

other companies then 

like you're making a 

standpoint of income 

that they would make, and yet I think you I re suggesting that 

ultimately that would be -- would attract more companies. And· 

I think y~u also ~uggested that the JUA would probably be the 

most expensive of all. I just don't follow that. 

MR. YOUNG: Some of the reasons why the insurance 

industry and this is my perspective, now-- However. one of 

th~ reasons why the insurance industry does not allocate more 

capacity is it is viewed as an unfavorable state. ftom a 

regulatory 

difficulty 

standpoint, 

of getting 

in which to do business - the 

increased rates approved for· auto 

insurance. Now, whether the companies arc truly making money 

or losing money is probably irrelevant; it is that perception 

that exists. And in the insurance business, perceptions are 

extremely important when decisions are made. If, in fact. the 

regulatory climate changed, and companies perceived that they 

could get adequate rates, that changes the way they look at the 
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State. and helps them ~ake more positive decisions in the terms 

of allocating capacity to New Jersey. so. from _an economic 

standpoint. it may look· strange, but as I ·say. the decisions 

aren't always made on the basis of the economics. 

SENATOR. ZANE: I 'think that. that sounds good, and it 

just strikes me that in. soJne point in time. when these rates 

begin to drop to tha benefit of the motorists. or the insured. 

that eventually . at that point in time the insurance industry 

may well take the position that. hey. we're not making money in 

New Jersey; it's becoming too competitive. Do you see that as 

a likelihood? 

MR. YOUNG: Yes, that's a possibility. 

SENATOR ZANE: Let me . ask you another guest ion. if I 

·might.. What percent, if ,you know. of the four to five hundred 

million dollars is due _to non-collection by Division. of Motor 

Vehic1es? 

MH. YOUNG: lf we use•. the estimate that we should be 

receiving roughly $7~ million per •year. which was the numbers 

that were given in testimony back in 1983 and -- 1982 and '83 

-- we collected $11 million in 1984, $25 million in 1985. That 

- number is in~reasing this year; it should be in the 30's 

somewhere. so. on an aggregate I would have to say that we 1 ie 

looking at maybe 125 million of that total. 

SENATOR ZANE: Yeah, but t.he question is what 

percentage. if you know, is due to non-collection by Motor 

Vehicle? Do you get a read-out someplace that tells you what 

are the total dollars that should be coming in through the 

assessment surcharges, etc. and. then do you get another figure 

that says this is what you're actually getting? And then that--

MR. YOUNG: No we don't. That's information that DMV 

has. 'l'hey give us some verbal reports from time to time. but 

none of the detiil as to ~~ that would support that. Th~y tell 

us that they are collecting approximately 40% of what they 

_bill.· But there's two components to this. 'fhe first ·is· the 
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collection rate -- the rate at which they are able to actually 

get the money in; And the second is the level of the 

surcharges; the dollar va 1 ue of the surcharges. And both are 

part of the equation. 

SENATOR ZANE: The Division of Motor Vehicle retains 

20% for administrative costs. Is that correct? 

MR. YOUNG: That is correct. 

SENATOR ZANE: Do you have any fee 1 ings about whather 

or not that figure is fair, reasonable, high, low? 

MR. YOUNG: I have no feelings for that. 

SENATOR ZANE: I have no other questions. 

SENATOR DALTON: Len? 

SENATOR CONNORS: I have just one question. You 

mentioned, Mr. Young, that the purpose of the JUA is to pay the 

claims for people who are under it's aegis? 

MR. YOUNG: E:ssentially, yes. And to help them get 

the insurance products that they need, and to pay the claim·s 

that occur. Yes. 

with 

SENATOR CONNORS: 

MR. YOUNG: Th<? 

What does the insurance company do? 

insurance companies that we contract 

the service carriers actually do the claims 

settlement. They are the ones who hire? the adjusters, who hire 

the attorneys, who hire the people to process the claim. '!'he 

JUA itself, as an organization, is only minimally staffed. We 

have a very small staff which is used to supervise and oversee 

the actions of the service carriers to make sure the--

transfer 

SENATOR CONNORS: 

MR. YOUNG: No, 

money to them 

But you pay the claims? 

the companies pay the claims, 

to pay the claims. Excuse me, 

we 

the 

insurance companies do not pay the claims out of their own 

dollars, they pay them with JUA dollars. 

SENATOR CONNORS: So you give the money to the 

insurance company to pay the claims for the people who are in 

the JUA? 
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MR. YOUNG: That's correct. 

SENATOR CONNORS: And the people who are in the JUA 

have a policy from that company. 

MR. YOUNG: The policy itself--

SENATOR CONNORS: What does the company do? 

MR. YOUNG: The company issues the policy. collects 

the prerni urn. transrni ts the prerni urns to the JUA. and pays the 

claims. 

SENATOR CONNORS: With the money that you gave them. 

MR. YOUNG: Yes. 

SENATOR CONNORS: Okay. So, now I ,can well understand 

why· you think that the cost for the policy should be going 

down, because the insurance company does nothing. outside of 

handle the paperwork That is a windfall. 

MR. YOUNG: They have certain expenses, and one of the 

things we're doing right now is examining--

SENATOR CONNORS: It's jtist administrative expenses. 

MR. YOUNG: That's correct. 

SENATOR CONNORS: And they collect the policy the 

premium -- for what everybody else is paying that would have a 

claim against them, and the claim against them. 

MR. YOUNG: They collect the entire premium, yes. 

They transmit the entire premium -- 100% of it. 

SENATOR CONNORS: I just-- So I get it, I think it is 

a very, very important point. A person in the voluntary market 

-- let I s just take one, "A" and 11 B 11 -- in the voluntary market 

buys an insurance pol icy. He has an accident. 'l'he insurance 

company takes and processes it, pays the claim and everything 

out of his fnsurance dollars, and everybody that's in that 

market. Okay, now we take 11 B 11 • 11 B 11 is in the involuntary 

market under the JUA. He has an accident. The company does 

all of the processing of the claim, and the JUA gives him the 

money for the actual claim, and which they put in their bank 

account, and draft a check, and hand it to the person who's got 

the claim. 
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MR. YOUNG: That's correct. 

SENATOR CONNORS: And for that, they charge the 

regular policy rate. It's no wonder we' ra getting ripped off. 

MR. YOUNG: Well, no they're now charging less than 

the--

SENATOR CONNORS: How much less? :ren percent, twenty; 

thirty? 

MR. YOUNG: Well, we've reduced the administrative fee 

from eleven and a half to nine and a half so that would be 20% 

-- 18%, l guess. 

SENATOR CONNORS: But l thought the biggest nut 

maybe I'm wrong. I thought th~ biggest nut wasn't the 

administrative fee, it was the hollering.and scr~aming that the 

jurors are giving away too much· money, · and that the cost · -­

this is what the insurance companies tell us -- that the cost~ 

are way up there; they're giving away ridiculous settlements. 

And yet, you're paying for the settlement. • You're paying fo~ 

the claim -- the dollars for the claim. All they're doing is 

providing the lawyers and the paperwork, 

MR. YOUNG: That is the way the JUA was set up, 

SENATOR CONNORS: I have no further questions. 

SENATOR DALTON: 

the whole premium? 

Okay. The companies aren I t getting 

MR. YOUNG: No. They only receive a fee. 

SENATOR DALTON: Okay. 

SENATOR CONNORS: What was that? 

MR. YOUNG: And when we hope that that--. We are 

trying to ensure that that fee is only equal to their cost. 

But it's difficult--

SENATOR DALTON: I imagine that is a great debate,. 

isn't it? 

· MR. YOUNG: There is a great deal of debate about that. 

SENATOR CONNORS: The company's getting a fee? I 

don't understand. 



SENATOR DALTON: The company's not get ting the entire 

premium. it's getting a fee. Okay? 

SENATOR CONNORS: Which is about 

would be purchased on the voluntary market. 

20% less than what 

Am I right? 

SENATOR DALTON: The fee? 

SENATOR CONNORS: The fee. 

MR. YOUNG: Based on the averages--

SENATOR CONNORS: And they are abs cl ved from paying 

the claim.· The claim. the actual claim in dollars is funded by 

the JUA. 

MR. YOUNG: That's correct. 

SENATOR CONNORS: No wonder we're losing money. 

SENATOR DALTON: Okay. One of the things. Bi 11. is we 

want to have you back. Okay? This was excellent today. And 

our next meeting is going to be on no fault. which is going to 

be equally as fun as today. But 1 think you have stimulated a 

lot of questions that I~ think that, whether formally or 

informally, we want to have you back here before the 

Committee. I-- We really appreciate it. On behalf of the 

entire Committee I want to thank you very much for spending ·the 

time here today with us, and I look forward to seeing you again. 

MR. YOUNG: Thank you. 

SENATOR DALTON: Thank you. That concludes · our 

meeting. 

(HEARING CONCLUDED) 
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APPENDIX 



• 

ORIGINS OF THE NEW JERSEY 
"AUTOMOBILEFULL INSURANCE 
UNDERWRITING ASSOCIATION" 

The Old System: ASSIGNED-RISK PLAN (through 12/31/83) 

* stigma 

* higher rates (two-tier rating) 

* ooor service 

The Competing Options: REINSURANCE FACILITY v. JOINT UNDERWRITING ASSOCIATION (JUA) 

REINSURANCE FACILITY (Administration proposal 1978) 

* invisible ("take all comers") 

* same rates as voluntary market (one-tier rating) 

* same service arrangements as voluntary market 

JOINT UNDERWRITING ASSOCIATION (Industry proposal) 

* essentially invisible (top companies only) 

* higher rates {two-tier rating) 

* servicing carriers 

The Compromise: FULL INSURANCE UNDERWRITING ASSOCIATION (operative 1/1/84) 

* essentially invisible (JUA) 

* one-ti€r rating (Reinsurance Facility) 

* servicing carriers (JUA) 

i \ 
' \ 



COMPARISON OF REINSURANCE FACILITY AND JUA 

----...--
Keep r, sk 

Ordinary carrier 

REINSURANCE FACILITY 

Applicant 

Agent 

Ordinary Carrier* 
(ordinary rate) -- .._ . -- ,_,,,,,... ----

J.U.A. 

Apprcant 

Agerit 

* Ordinary carrier services the policy. 

** Servicing carrier services the policy. 

-
£eae risk to Facility 
(Net losses shared by 
all insureds) 

Serv,cinq carrier** 
(separate rate) 

I 
I 
I 

J. U. A. 
(rates determined on 
basis of own exoerience) 


